

Serial No.: Unassigned

--4--

AMENDMENT TO THE CLAIMS

IN THE CLAIMS:

Please amend claims 1-11 and add claims 12-18 as follows. A copy of all pending claims and a status of the claims is provided below.

1. (currently amended) A wood fiberboard, in particular floor panel comprising an HDF support board with a top side and an underside, the top side having a decoration, ~~preferably of~~ a wood or tile decoration, ~~characterized in that~~ wherein the decoration is printed onto the top side of the support board and is covered by at least one layer of a transparent synthetic resin.
2. (currently amended) A wood fiberboard, according to Claim 1, wherein ~~characterized in that~~ the decoration is printed on to the underside of the support board.
3. (currently amended) The wood fiberboard, according to Claim 1, wherein ~~or 2,~~ ~~characterized in that~~ the decoration is covered by two layers of a synthetic resin, the layer which is applied directly to the decoration having corundum particles for increasing the abrasion resistance.
4. (currently amended) The wood fiberboard, according to ~~one or more of~~ Claims 1, wherein ~~to 3,~~ ~~characterized in that~~ the top side has a relief corresponding to the decoration.
5. (currently amended) The wood fiberboard, according to Claim 4 wherein ~~characterized in that~~ the underside also has a relief corresponding to the decoration.
6. (currently amended) A process for producing a wood fiberboard ~~comprising according to Claim 1 or 2,~~ characterized by the following steps:
 - a) a decoration, ~~of preferably~~ a wood or tile decoration, ~~is~~ printed onto one or two sides of the board;

Serial No.: Unassigned

--5--

- b) a screen roller is used to spread one or more synthetic-resin layers, ~~of preferably~~ melamine-resin or urea-resin layers, on the side with the decoration (~~top side~~) and the sides located opposite the latter (~~underside~~); and
- c) the synthetic-resin layers are pressed with the board in a known manner in a KT-press.

7. (currently amended) The process according to Claim 64, ~~wherein characterized in that~~ the first synthetic-resin layer applied to the decoration is provided with corundum particles.

8. (currently amended) The process according to Claim 6, ~~wherein characterized in that~~ in the KT-press, a relief which corresponds to the decoration provided on the top side is stamped into the synthetic-resin layer.

9. (currently amended) The process according to Claim 8, ~~further comprising characterized in that~~ a relief which corresponds to the decoration provided on the underside is also stamped.

10. (currently amended) The process according to Claim 6, ~~wherein characterized in that~~ the decoration is printed directly onto at least one of the top side ~~and/or~~ the underside of the support board.

11. (currently amended) The process according to ~~one of~~ Claims 6, ~~wherein the to 8 or 10, characterized in that~~ floor panels are sawn from the wood fiberboard.

12. (newly added) The process according to Claim 8, wherein the floor panels are sawn from the wood fiberboard.

13. (newly added) The process according to Claim 10, wherein the floor panels are sawn from the wood fiberboard.

Serial No.: Unassigned

--6--

14. (newly added) The wood fiberboard, according to Claim 4, wherein the decoration is covered by two layers of a synthetic resin, the layer which is applied directly to the decoration having corundum particles for increasing the abrasion resistance.

15. (newly added) The wood fiberboard, according to Claim 2, ~~wherein~~ characterized in that the top side has a relief corresponding to the decoration.

16. (newly added) The wood fiberboard, according to Claim 3, ~~wherein~~ characterized in that the top side has a relief corresponding to the decoration.

17. (newly added) The process according to claim 6, wherein the wood fiberboard, in particular floor panel comprises an HDF support board with a top side and an underside, the top side having a decoration of a wood or tile decoration, wherein the decoration is printed onto the top side of the support board and is covered by at least one layer of a transparent synthetic resin.

18. (newly amended) The process according to claim 6, wherein the decoration is printed on to the underside of the support board.